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Addendum No. 4

DATE: January 13, 2022

TO: ALL PLANHOLDERS OF THE EAST FISHER BASIN EXPANSION PROJECT
FROM: YAT CHO — PROJECT ENGINEER

RE: CLARIFICATIONS

1. Replace Notice Inviting Bid Item 1R with the following 1R4.

1R4. Bid Submission. The City of Morgan Hill (“City”) will accept sealed bids forits Fisher
Basin Expansion Project (“Project”), by or before March 23, 2022 at 11:30 a.m., at its
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER, located at 17575 PEAK AVENUE MORGAN HILL,
California, at which time the bids will be publicly opened and read aloud.

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
When: Mar 23, 2022 11:30 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0qde-urjipG9cGsEDtReCXC0BO7w11-EYq

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about
joining the meeting.

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the proposal.

Contractor's Representative Date

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS






